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0804H432
The P’nsylvama Democratic ‘te Committee

S$10 North Third Street. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17101 « (717) 238-9381 ¢ Fax (g) "?‘34&

May 16, 1994

Ooffice of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Counsel:
.-‘-’

Please be advised that 1 represent the Pennsylvania Democratic gtat

Party. P
og ‘fi

We hereby submit a complaint against Congressman Rick Santorum’sf< %’
Senate campaign committee, named Santorum 94, for violating USC v ga
Section 434 (b)(3)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Laws in tﬁh; -
filings dated 4/15/94 and 4/28/94.

In regards to the requirement to list employer, occupation, and
address of individuals contributing over $200.00, copies of the
4/15/94 and 4/28/94 filings show the following:

1) Congressman Rick Santorum (R-18), candidate for U.S. Senate, has
failed to list PEC required information on his filings:

a) He failed to list employer or occupation for 1 out of 6 of
the individuals who have contributed to his campaign committee,
Santorum 94. In the filing for 4/28/94, 109 out of 612. In the
filing 4/15/94, 32 out of 207 individuals did not have this
information listed by their names.

2) Congressman Santorum has failed to make a good faith effort to
acquire this information, as demonstrated by the attached:

a) a page from the Washington D.C. phone book, listing the
occupation of Thomas Shannon "lwyr", and pages showing
occupations of Shanin Specter and D. Donald Jamieson as "atty"

b) Four separate Santorum fundraising mailings which fail to
request both occupation and employer

3) For the April 15th filing, the itemized contributions on pages 71,
72, 73 are identical to those on pages 74,75,76. We note this as
indicative of the efforts given these reports by Santorum 94.

Please inform us of your decision on this matter.
ancerely, /‘

‘ﬂ, gdare

Executlve Diregctor

] Witham Linceln Rena Baumgartner Frank J. McDonnell
Charman Vice-Charr Treasurer

Paid for by Pennsylvama Democratie State Commuttee
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STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF DAUPHIN

On this day personally appeared Rick Bloomingdale, who upon
being sworn, state that he, representing the Pennsylvania Democratic
State Committee, 510 N. 3rd Street, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, 17101,
telephone (717)238-9381; and that the foregoing complaint is true and
correc toﬁtho best. of his knowledge and belief.

Iy ‘fﬁwvcf(

. Rick Bloo\inqdfle

Swo{n and Subscribed to before me this /& &'day of @, 1994
A%g; County, Pennsylvania

Not,y Public in~emd for
|-

mA&a ta
My Comynission Expires. L 4
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They're doing moamatsmtrytngtordse‘xesbyastaggerm
$286 bifion. What's , they're trying to do it IN SECRETI

Last week, the House Ways and Means Committee passed a bill increasing your taxes by
$286 BILLION. And the committee Democrats did it in secrecy, throwing out the television
cameras, reporters, and to keep us
from making spendind cuts rather than raising your taxes. /

1 wouldn't let the congressional Democrats keep the check-bouncing scan-
dal secret and | won't let them hide this disgraceful tax increase, either.

This $286 billion tax increase is bad for all Americans and particutarty bad for Pennsylvanians.
It will cripple our coal, gas, and of industnies, costing thousands of jobs and making American
goods less competitive in the world market. To add insult to injury, the Democrats even
approved a new Social Security tax which will go into the general fund to be
spent on more wasteful programs.

| won't stand for secret government and | won't stand by as 8il Clinton, Harris Wofford, and
the Democrats raise our taxes, stifie our economy, and continue to expand our already big
government.

That's why | am considering running for Harris Wofford's Senate seat next
year. Concemed Pennsylvanians throughout the state have encouraged me to form the
Santorum '94 Exploratory Committee so that we can give Pennsylvania the leadership it
needs to fight the wasteful tax-and-spend policies of Washington.

if you care as much about Pennsytvania's future as | do, we need you to join the fight. it
doesn't matter whether you can afford $25 or $1,000, we need you on board now, before the
Democrats do more damage.

Their next target is health care and they’re already takking about imiting
your choice of physicians, restricting care, and raising your taxes...again.
And I'll be fighting them—fighting for you!

| want you there with me. Take a moment to complete and return the attached reply card

S0 you can join the fight for Pennsyivania’s future today.
o

of K, ot i e P b e s don

Q | would like to contribute to the Santorum ‘94 Exploratory Team.

Q%100 Qs250 Q%500 QOther $ SANTORUM94

O | would like to join the Santorum volunteers,

PLEASE MAKE ADDRESS CORRECTIONS BELOW
NAME

ADORESS

ciTy STATE P

PHONE *OCCUPATION
Ploase make chechs payadie 10: Santorum 94 *THES DIFORMATION S AEQUIRED BY LAW
Corporate checks are 1ot permitied by law. Poitical contributions 878 nol deductidie for income tax purposes. Paid for by The Santorum 94 Exploratory Account.
O e e PP~ e o v —




Chen ks are mex
P T T

LR USRS

B e S S

NS 3 ESWYY TO CUT THE DEFICIT AND KEEPING TAXES DOWN

k2 of just giving us rhetoric, Rick Santorum is doing something about reducing the deficit. In the last two years
§ introduced more deficit-slashing legislation than any other member of Congress. This has earned him the

__ larchdog of the Treasury” award from the Citizens Against Government Waste, Rick has consistently voted
ming taxes, instead demanding that Congress cut wasteful spending. The National Taxpayers Union has
Rick their highest ranking for these effors.

[BRRES TO MAKE GOVERNMENT MORE ACCOUNTABLE
' g to release the names of the check bouncers and to close the House Bank. He also exposed a
nal slush fund that was secretly spending millions of taxpayer dollars. He has also fought to eliminate
the special Congressional perks. And leading by example, Rick Santorum has returned his Congressional
ise to the U.S. Treasury.

w
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SAX']‘QRUM94

*OCCUPATION
“Thes Infomation s s
pemutied by Liw Prdmsa

ADDRESS

@ FOR THE RIGHT APPROACH TO HEALTH CARE
ntorum is the only member of Congress from Pennsylvania to actually submit a comprehensive health care
ick’s plan assures quality care at an affordable cost, all while protecting your right to choose your own physi-

&

i THE FIGHT WITH RICK SANTORUM. CALL 1-800-FIGHT-'94

to Santorum 94,

I want to Join The Fight!

O I'would like to join the Santorum

rf Rick,
2 T would like to contribute

' \‘l (18l TATIN AN

i
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Dear Taxpayer: JOIN TI"IE FIGHT
BIGGEST TAX INCREASE IN OUR HISTORY! WITH RICK SANTORUM

Enclosed is my “Repon on Government Waste" exposing how the governiment
is wasting your tax dollars. While you review this document, as upsetting as n
15, remember two things: Bill Clinton just gave ua the biggest tax increase in

history, and Pennsylvania Senator Harris Wofford was the deciding vote.

There is no polite way to say i, you've heen lied to, Bill Clinton and H
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Sign us up.
We want to
“}oin the Fight!”
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Enciosed is my coniribution for:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WANHINGTON DO J0dnt

MAY 31, 1994
Rick Bloomingdale, Executive Director
The Pennsylvania Democratic State Committee
510 North Third Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101

MUR 3979

Dear Mr. Bloomingdale:

This letter acknowledges receipt on May 24, 1994, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The respondent(s)
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3979. Please refer

to this number in all future communications. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DU Jded

MAY 131,

The Bonorable Rick Santorum
House of Representatives
washington, DC 20515

MUR 3979

Dear Mr. Santorum:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3979.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be subaitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the avaijilable
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




The Honorable Rick Santorum
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. Pror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mg. TM

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DU J0a)

MAY 31, 1994

Judith M. McVerry, Treasurer
Santorum ’'94

340 East Main Street
Carnegie, PA 15106

MUR 3979

Dear Ms. McVerry:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Santorum 94 ("Committee"™) and you, as treasurer,
may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We
have numbered this matter MUR 3979. Please refer to this nuamber
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Judith M. NcVerry, Treasurer
Santorum ‘94
Page 2

I1f you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E. St., NW

Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR3979

Dear Counsel:

Please accept this letter as a formal response to the complaint filed by the Pen-
nsylvania Democratic Commitiee against the Santorum ‘94 Campaign Committee.

Please also accept this letter as a formal request that no action be taken on the
above referenced complaint in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437 g (aX1).

I have listed and addressed each of the allegations as they appear in the complaint
and have attached all relevant information.

The Santorum 94 campaign committee has fully complied with the Federal
Election Campaign Act (FECA) of 1971, as amended, and supporting regulations with
regard to the rcporting occupation and employer information.

11 CFR. section 104.8 Uniform reporting of receipts provides in pertinent part:

"(a) A reporting committee shall disclose the identification of each
individual who contributes an amount in excess of $200 to the commitiee's
federal account(s). This identification shall include the individuals name,
mailing address, occupation, the name of his or her employer, if any, and
the date of receipt and amount of any such contributions."

340 East Main Street ® Carnegie, PA 15106 @ 412-429-9460
#A10 FOR BV SANTORUM B




The newly revised "best efforts” provision provides in pertinent part:

"(a) When the treasurer of a political committee shows that the best efforts
have been used to obtain, maintain, and submit the information required
by the Act for the political committee, any report of such committee shall
be considered in compliance with the Act.

(b) With regard to reporting the identification as defined at 11 CFR 100.12
of each person whose contributions to the political committee and its
affiliated committees aggregate in excess of $200 in a calendar year
(pursuant to 11 CFR 104,3(a)(4)), the treasurer and the committee will
only be deemed to have exercised best efforts to obtain, maintain, and
report the required information if-

..{(2) For each contribution received aggregating in excess of $200
per calendar year which lacks required contributor information, such as
contributor’s full name, mailing address, occupation or name of employer,
the treasurer makes at least one effort after the receipt of the contribution
to obtain the written information. Such effort shall consist of either a
written request sent to the contnbutor or an oral request documented in
writing..."”

Solicitations sent and distributed by Santorum ‘94 contain a provision requesting
that contributors provide their name, address, occupation, and employer information. A
copy of solicitations requesting the appropriate information are attached. (Exhibit."A").
Exhibit "A" clearly shows that the Santorum "94 committee has requested the name,
address, occupation and employer information of those contributors.

Our (1/1/94-3/31/94) amended quarterly report (attached hereto as Exhibit "B")
lists the name, mailing address, occupation and employer information for all individuals
who have provided the information to Santorum ‘34 commitice. In some instances,
contributors to Santorum '94 voluntarily decided not to provide the information even
though it was requested. Within thirty days of receiving contributions I, Judy McVerry,
directed campaign s1aff and volunteers to contact those individuals who did not provide
their name, mailing address, occupation and employer information. (See Affidavit of
Judy McVerry anached hereto as Exhibit "C" and Affidavits of Tom Mattei, Jr. and
Sharon Leon attached hereto as Exhibit "D"). There were some instances where individu-
als were not reachable or they independently decided not to provide this information. If
individuals voluntarily decide not to provide the information, even though it was request-
ed in satisfaction of the "Best Efforts™ requirement, it would not be possible for the
Santorum '94 committee to report it.

Therefore, the Santorum "94 campaign has complied with the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended by reporting the occupation and employer informa-
tion for those contributors who provided it and by satisfying the “Best Efforts* provision
of the Act for those individuals who did not.




As noted above, the Santorum ‘94 Campaign Committee has satisfied the "Best
Efforts” in obtaining and reporting occupation employer information on our (1/1/94-
3/31/94) amended quarterly report.

There is no requirement in the "Best Efforts” provision or any other provision in
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, that the Treasurer of a political
committee hire orinvestigate on their own, the name, address, occupation and employer
information of a contributor to s campaign committee. The “Best Efforts” provision only
requires " ...the treasurer makes at least one effort after receipt of the contribution to
obtain the written information. Such effort shall consist of either a written request

sent to the contributor or an oral request documented in writing..."

The Santorum '94 Campaign Commitice has made every reasonable attempt to
secure the information required by the "Best Efforts” provision of the Act. Solicitations
sent and distributed by Santorum '94 contain a provision requesting that contributors
provide their name, address, occupation, and employer information. Within thirty days of
receiving contributions | directed campaign staff and volunteers to contact those individu-
als who did not provide their name, mailing address, occupation and employer informa-
tion. (See Affidavit of Judy McVerry attached hereto as Exhibit "C" and Affidavits of
Tom Mattei, Jr. and Sharon Leon anached hereto as Exhibit "D")

Therefore the Santorum "94 Campaign Commitiee has made a reasonable effort to
comply with the act and has satisfied the "Best Efforts” provision of 11 CFR section
104.7.

First, the solicitations which Complaintant attached to the complaint clearly
request that the contributor list their name, address and occupation information in com-
pliance with the Act. (see copies of mail solicitations attached hereto as exhibit "E").

Second, the solicitations attached to the complaint were all sent prior to January
15, 1994 (See Affidavit of Judy McVerry attached hereto as Exhibit "C") The newly
amended "Best Efforts” provision did not become effective until March 3, 1994. Prior to
the new amendment of 11 CFR. section 104.7 the "Best Efforts™ rule did not require that
each solicitation contain a request for occupation and employer. The rule only required
that the Treasurer make "...at least one effort per solicitation either by written request
or by oral request documented in writing to obtain the information from the con-
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tributor...” The Treasurer of Santorum ‘94 made every reasonable attempt to secure and
report the name, address, occupation, and employer information for those individuals who
did not provide this information to the committee. (See affidavit of Judy McVerry
attached hereto as Exhibit "C") Further, the Treasurer made additional attempts to secure
this information by directing campaign staff and volunteers to contact the contributors
who did not supply this information to the Santorum ‘94 Campaign Committee. (See
Affidavit of Judy McVerry attached hereto as Exhibit "C” and Affidavits of Tom Mattei,
Jr. and Sharon Leon attached hereto as Exhibit "D")

Therefore, the Santorum 94 campaign committee has complied with Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, with regard to requesting occupation and

Afier reviewing our (1/1/94-3/31/93) quarterly report it does appear that | inadver-
tently copied three pages of the report. Although, this unintentional oversight may have
caused some confusion, a thorough review of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, reveals it is not a violation. [ have amended our report to reflect a

correction. (Exhibit 'B*)

The complaint filed by The Pennsylvania Democratic State Committee is com-
pletely devoid of any reasonable basis 1o take action against the Santorum ‘94 Campaign
Committee. Therefore the Santorum ‘94 Campaign Committee requests that no action be
taken on the complaint and that this matter be dismissed. If you have any questions or
need any additional information please contact me. Thank you for your time and consid-

eration of this manter.
,.\0 ~ \ .
M/)W VW /.

Iudith M. McVerry, Treasurer

wom to me this,
/ day of _Jlri 1994,

/Lo‘ WIRI D //rm/

Ry e
bli M N e
no
tary public s
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AFFIDAVIT

I, Judy McVerry, being duly swomn. deposes and says:

1) I am the Treasurer Santorum '94 campaign committee.

2) In my capacity as Treasurer | have performed various functions including the prepara-
tion, signing, and filing of the Federal Election Commission reports.

3) 1 have on various occasions directed Santorum '94 campaign staff members and
volunteers to contact donors to the Santorum ‘94 committee to secure the names. address-
es. occupations, employer information. and phone numbers.

4) Prior to the filing of the Santorum ‘94 quarterly report (1/1/94-3/31/94) and amended
report. directed a campaign volunteer to contact donors to the Santorum ‘94 committee to
secure the names, addresses. occupations. emplover information. and phone numbers in
compliance with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

5) I reported on the Santorum ‘94 quarterly report (1/1/94-3/31/94) (attached to this
Affidavit as Exhibit "A") the names. addresses. occupations, employer information, and
phone numbers for those contributors who provided this information to the Santorum '94
campaign committee.

6) As Treasurer. | have personal knowledge regarding the solicitations which were
referred to in the complaint filed by the Pennsylvania Democratic State Committee.
(anached hereto as Exhibit "B")

7) To the best of my knowledge. each solicitation referred to in Exhibit "B” was mailed
on or before January 15. 1994,

The above statements made by me are true. | understand that | am legally respon-
sible for any statements made by me which are willfully false.

N e M
f—?’\rabg ,/)A'\ ru'il_v\ )%%%M—\

Judy McVerry. Treasurer ™~

e

Swom 1o me this
~_davof_ e 1994
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1. Sharon Leon, being duly swomn. deposes and says:
1) For the last month I have been a volunteer for the Santorum '94 campaign committee.

2) In my capacity as a volunteer | have performed various functions including placing
telephone calls to donors of the Santorum ‘94 campaign committee.

3) Pursuant to the direction of Judy McVerry | placed telephone calls to the people listed
on the Schedule A attached to this affidavit to secure their names, addresses, occupations,
employer information, and telephone numbers.

The above statements made by me are true. | understand that I am legally respon-
sible for any statements made by me which are willfully false.

Y

Sharon Leon

Sworn to me this

¢ day %@__JW-

// s
—
Tl L WV R Ny

i 7
notary public

l | A U '”3"_.".‘ A
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1. Tom Mattei. Jr.. being duly swomn. deposes and says:

1) For the last twelve months | have been a volunteer and staff member for the Santorum
‘94 campaign committee.

2) In my capacity as a volunteer and staff member I have performed various functions
including placing telephone calls to donors of the Santorum ‘94 campaign committee.

3) Pursuant to the direction of Judv McVerry | placed telephone calls to the people listed
on the Schedule A attached to this affidavit to secure their names, addresses, occupations,
employver information, and telephone numbers.

The above statements made by me are true. | understand that I am legally respon-
sible for any statements made by me which are willfully false.

%“"JO"”“"}} /Z\

Tom Mattei, Jr.

Swom to me this
Zs davof e n: 1994

4 -
- i N

notary public




‘l Santorum 94 Tennis Event Commim.

, 1 will participate in the Round Robin Tennis Tournament and
afterwards attend the cocktail reception on April 30, 1994 and am
enclosing $ for persons.

, I will attend the cocktail reception only on April 30, 1994 and am
enclosing 5 for persons.

, 1 cannot attend, but I would like to make a personal contribution of
3 '

Name

Guest'sName:

Home Address

Federal law requires politicai committees to report the name, mailing address. occupation and
name of emplover for each individual whose contnibutions aggregate in excess of 5200 in a
calendar year.

Occupation

Emplover

Please make your check payable to Saptorum 94, Corporate checks prohibited by law. Paid for
bv Santorum $4. Contnibutions are not deductible for income tax purposes.

Jeid Medical Professionals for Santorum,
> T3 Yes, | agree that Rick Santorum should be Pennsylvania'’s next U.S. Senator.
Enclosed is my contribution for 3 $200 2 S100 Q $50 O $

lame

‘et Address

i State. Zip

Federal law requives polincal commuttees to veport the name. mailmg addvess, occupanon and name of employer
for each indradual whose conenbunons aggregate m excess of $200 m a calendar year.

Jccupation

mpiover

Please make vour creck pavable o Santgrum 94 Corporace checks prohibeced by law. Paid for by Santorum 94
Cuntnbutions are not deducuble JOv mcome tax purposes.




, Yes, 1 will attend the Reception and the VIP Dinner with The
Hoaorable Jack Kearp. Enclosed is my check for tickets

{$500. per person)

, Yes, 1 will attend the Cockzail Reception with The Honorable Jack
Kemp. Enclosed is my check for tickets ($200. per person)

, No, I am unable to attend. but | am enclosing a contribution in the
amount of § to support Congressman Santorum's campaign.

Name

Guest'sName:
Home Address

Federal Jaw requires political comunittess to0 report the name, mailing address, oocupstion and
name of employer for each ndividual whase contcibutions aggregate in excess of $200 in a
calendar yeuas.

Occupation
Employer
Please make yous check peysbie so Santarum 9. Corporate checks prohibised by law. Paid for

by Sentorum M. Contnbutions are not deductible for incame tax purposes. Far additional
information please call Ay at (412) £29-9460.

, Yes. [ will attend the Reception and the VIP Dinner with The
Honorable Jack Kemp. Enclosed is my check for
($500. per person)

, Yes, 1 will attend the Coclerail Reception with The Honorable jack
Kemp. Enclosed is sy check for tickets ($200. per person)

, No, ] am unable to attend, but ] am enclosing a contribution in the
amount of $ to suppont Congressman Santorum'’s campaign.

Name

Guest'sName:
Hoove Address

Federal law requeres poltical commettess to report the name, mailing address, accupetion and
nacne of employer for each indvidual whose contributions aggregate o excess of $200 in a
caiendar vear.

Occupation

Employes

Prease make vour check payadie 1o Santorum 34 Corporate checks protubited by law. Paxd for
by Sentorum %4 Conmnbunors are aot deducoble for incame tax purposes. For addiaonal
ntormaton please call Amy at (412) 429-5460
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JLRAL ELECTION
“Lé'c(i:ffii'.sié':xm
S TORETARIAT
PEDERAL ELECTION COMNISSION : i
999 E Street, N.W. Jm2d o1 ki'$H
Washington, D.C. 20463

(%
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT ammf

MUR 3979
DATE COMPLAINT PILED: 5/24/94
DATE OF NOTIFICATION: 5/31/94
DATE ACTIVATED: 10/26/94

STAFFr MEMBER: Lawrence Calvert
Susan Mitchell

COMPLAINANT: Pennsylvania Democratic State Committee

RESPONDENTS: Santorum '94 and Judith McVerry, as treasurer
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e 11 C.F.R. § 104.7
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I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter arises from a complaint filed with the rederal
Election Commigsion ("FPEC®" or "Commission") by the Pennsylvania
Ee Democratic State Committee. Attachment 1. The complaint alleges
that Santorum ‘94) and Judith McVerry, as treasurer (collectively,
“the Committee”) failed to completely identify contributors as
required by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("FECA" or "the Act"), and failed to request both occupation and

employer information in four separate fundraising mailings.

1. Santorum '94 was the principal campaign committee of Rick
Santorum, a successful candidate for U.S. Senate from
Pennsylvania in the 1994 election.



II. PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Legal Framework

The Act regquires that the treasurer of a political committee
file periodic reports of receipts and disbursements. 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(1). Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(2), each report shall
disclose the total amount of all receipts for the reporting period
and the calendar year. 1In addition, the report shall disclose the
identification of each person who makes a contribution aggregating
in excess of $200 for the calendar year, together with the date
and the amount of any such contribution. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3)(A).
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 431(11), a "person” is defined as including
an individual, partnership, committee, association, corporation,
labor organization, or any other organization or group of persons.
The “"identification” of an individual is defined as the name, the
mailing address, the occupation of the individual, and the name of
his or her employer. 2 U.S.C. § 431(13)(A).

In cases where the treasurer of the committee can show that
best efforts have been used to obtain, maintain, and submit the
information required by 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3)(A), any report or any
records of such committee shall be considered in compliance with
the Act. 2 U.S.C. § 432(i).

Prior to March 3, 1994, the treasurer was deemed to have
exercised best efforts to obtain the required information if he or
she made at least one effort per solicitation, either by a written
request or an oral request documented in writing, to obtain such
information from the contributor. 11 C.F.R. § 104.7(b) (1993).

Specifically, the "effort" had to contain a clear reguest for the




required information and had to inform the contributor that
reporting of the information was required by law. 1d.

Under the revised best efforts regulations, which became
effective March 3, 1994, a treasurer must demonstrate best efforts
by: (1) making a clear regquest for contributor information in the
initial solicitation and including specific 1anguage2 clearly and
conspicuously displayed on the solicitation’s response material;
(2) making a follow-up request, either by written request or an
oral request documented in writing, not later than 30 days after
receipt of a contribution with missing information; and (3)
disclosing previously missing information in amendments to the
reports or in memo Schedules A included with subsequent reports.
11 C.F.R. § 104.7(b). The memo Schedules A or amendments must be
filed with or prior to the next regularly scheduled report to be
filed by the committee after receipt of the missing information.
11 C.F.R. § 104.7(b)(4)(1).

B. 1994 April Quarterly Report

1. The Facts

The Committee’s original April Quarterly Report for 1994
indicated that between January 1 and March 2, 1994, Santorum ‘94
received 150 contributions from individuals with aggregate
year-to-date totals exceeding $200. Of those, 15 were missing
employer or occupation information, resulting in a 10% omission

rate. For the period from March 3 through March 31, 1994, the

2. "Federal law requires political committees to report the
name, mailing address, occupation and name of employer for each
individual whose contributions aggregate in excess of $200 in a
calendar year."




report showed receipt of 306 contributions from individuals with
aggregate year-to-date totals exceeding $200. Ninety-six of those
entries lacked the required employer or occupation information,
resulting in a 31.4% omission rate. Of a total of 456
contributions from individuals with aggregate year-to-date totals
exceeding $200 on the 1994 April Quarterly Report, 111 were
incompletely identified. The total omission rate for this report
was 24.3%.

The complaint alleges that the Respondents violated the Act

by failing to report employer or occupation information on the

April Quarterly Report.3 Attachment 1. The complaint also

alleges that four Santorum fundraising mailings apparently sent
during this period failed to request the contributor’s occupation

or employer. Id. at 1; see id. at 4-5 (solicitations).‘ on

3, The complaint alleges that the April Quarterly Report
contained 32 incompletely identified entries out of a total of
207 and that the 12-Day Pre-Primary Report contained 109
incompletely identified entries out of a total of 612.
Attachment 1 at 1. Two factors appear to account for the
discrepancy between the complaint’s totals and those in this
report. First, the complainant appears to have transposed its
figures for the earlier report with those for the later one.
Second, on its original reports the Committee apparently
itemized all contributions, instead of just those with aggregate
year-to-date totals exceeding $200; the totals in the complaint
appear to be based in turn on all contributions reported. The
totals in this report are based only on itemized contributions
from individual contributors with aggregate year-to-date totals
exceeding $200 because the Committee was under no obligation to
itemize contributions from individual contributors with smaller
aggregate year-to-date totals. See 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3)(A).

4. The complaint also alleges that the itemized contributions
on pages 71, 72, and 73 of the 1994 April Quarterly were
identical to those on pages 74, 75, and 76, resulting in
inaccurate totals. Judith McVerry, the treasurer for the
Santorum '94 Committee, stated that after review of the report
it appeared that she "inadvertently copied three pages of the
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May 31, 1994, this Office notified the committee of the complaint.
The next day, June 1, 1994, the Reports Analysis Division
(RAD) sent the Committee a Request for Additional Information

(RFAI) concerning, among other things, the missing contributor
5

information on the April Quarterly Report. Attachment 3.

The Committee responded to RAD’s RFAI on June 8, 1994. Attachment
4. 1In asserting best efforts, the Respondents submitted

solicitation cards apparently connected to various events (the
earliest being FPebruary 4, 1994) and a sample form letter and
accompanying "Employer Occupation Forms" that were assertedly part

of its follow-up requests for missing contributor identification.

Attachment 4 at 5-9, 1-4. Although all of the aforementioned

submissions contained a request for occupation and employer,
several say "by law we need to know" the information (emphasis
added); moreover, solicitation for a Pebruary 28, 1994, event says

"The Federal Election Commission requires that we request the

following"” (emphasis added). 1d. at 8.

With its response to the RFPAI, the Committee submitted an

amendment to the April Quarterly Report. The omission rate for

contributions received prior to March 3, declined from 10%

1994,

in the original report to 9.3% in the amended report. The

(Footnote 4 continued from previous page)
report." Attachment 2 at 4. The report was amended to correct
this error. Because of the de minimis nature of the apparent
violation and its apparent correction by the Committee, this
report will not further analyze this issue.

5. RAD’s RFAI informed the Committee that best efforts could
be demonstrated by showing the committee’s procedures for
requesting information and by supplying a copy of the
solicitation. 1Id at 2.



omission rate for contributions received from March 3 through
March 30, 1994, declined from 31.4% in the original report to
18.6% in the amended report. The overall omission rate declined
from 24.3% in the original report to 15.6% in the amended report.

The Committee responded to the complaint on June 15, 1994.
Attachment 2. Respondents contend that they requested employer
and occupation information; furthermore, they asserted that the
solicitations that did not request information about the
contributor’s employer nonetheless constituted best efforts and in
any event were not used after January 15, 1994. Copies of some of
the same solicitation cards provided to RAD were submitted as
exhibits in the Committee’s response to the complaint. The
Committee also asserted that it made follow~up requests for
missing employer and occupation information both orally and in
writing. Affidavits were provided from the treasurer and two
volunteer interns in support of the Committee’'s position.
Attachment 2 at 7-9. The Santorum '94 Committee did not disclose
the dates of the oral or written follow-up requests.

2. Analysis

The Committee does not appear to have exercised best efforts
to obtain the missing information for the contributions governed
by the old regulation. First, by the Committee’s own admission,
some of its solicitations used prior to January 15, 1994 failed to
request the contributor’s employer. Second, solicitations

distributed prior to March 3, 1994 stated "by law we need to know"

and "the Federal Election Commission requires that we request"” the

information, rather than that reporting of the information was




required by law. Under the former 11 C.F.R. § 104.7, the
Committee could still qualify for the "best efforts” defense by
making a proper follow-up request for the information. However,
the follow-up requests used by the Committee still stated that
"the strict regulations of the Federal Election Commission require
that the campaign obtain", rather than report, the information.
Thus, the Committee does not appear to have exercised "best
efforts”, as defined by the former regulation, with respect to
contributions received between January 1 and March 2, 1994.

As noted, the original report’'s omission rate for
contributions received between March 3 and March 31, 1994, was
31.4%. In contrast to the Committee’s practice under the prior
regulation, all solicitations for this time frame apparently
requested the required information and clearly and conspicuously
stated the specific language required by the new regulation.
Moreover, it appears that newly-received contributor information
was entered by hand on the Schedule A and submitted as an
amendment. However, the Committee submitted the amendment not
with the 1994 Pre-Primary Report, which the Committee filed on
April 28, 1994, but as part of the Committee’s June 8, 1994
response to the RFAI. The Committee contended that it followed up
both orally and in writing within 30 days of receiving
contributions with incomplete identification. See Attachment 2 at
8, 9. However, the Committee failed to corroborate its assertions
by providing dated copies of written follow-up requests, or dated,
written documentation of oral follow-up requests, for specific

contributions. Therefore, it can not be determined from the




current record whether the follow-ups were timely. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.7(b)(2). Moreover, the Committee failed to provide any
documentation, either to RAD or this Office, with respect to when
it received missing information in response to the follow-up
requests. Without such information, it is impossible to determine
on this record whether the amendment wag filed in a timely manner.
See 11 C.F.R. § 104.7(b)(4)(i) (amendments must be filed with or
prior to next regularly scheduled report after missing information
received). Because it has not met its burden of production on the
timeliness of follow-up requests or of the amendment, Santorum ‘94
does not appear to have exercised "best efforts" with respect to
contributions received between March 3 and March 31, 1994.

Accordingly, this Office recommends the Commission find
reason to believe that Santorum ‘94 and Judith McVerry, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3)(A) with respect to the
1994 April Quarterly Report.

C. 1994 Pre-Primary Report

1. The Pacts

The 1994 Pre-Primary Report, which covered the time period
from April 1 to April 20, 1994, disclosed a total of 161
individual contributors whose aggregate year-to-date totals
exceeded $200. Of those entries, 39 failed to disclose employer
or occupation information, resulting in an omission rate of 24.2%.

As with the April Quarterly Report, RAD sent the Committee

an RFAI, dated June 1, 1994, pertaining to the Pre-Primary Report.
Attachment 5. The Committee asserted best efforts in its response

to RAD dated June 8, 1994. Attachment 6. Attached to the




Committee’s response were sample solicitation cards. 1Id at 2-6.
Also attached was an amendment that reduced the omission rate to
15.6%. The June 15, 1994, response to the complaint attached some
of the same solicitations provided in response to the RFAI, and
generally made the same arguments with respect to the Pre-Primary
Report as it made with respect to the April Quarterly Report.

2. Analysis

As noted, the original omission rate for the 1994 Pre-
Primary Report was 24.2%. The solicitations apparently contained
a clear request for all required information and used the
required, specified language. According to the Committee’s
affidavits, follow-up attempts were made via telephone and in
writing. Again, the Respondents contend that the follow-up took
place within the 30-day time frame specified in the regulation.
However, once again the Committee failed to provide evidence
(other than unsubstantiated assertions) that the follow-ups were
tinely.6

As with the contributions on the April Quarterly Report
dated March 3 or later, the Committee failed to show that
follow-up occurred within 30 days of receiving a contribution with
missing contributor identification. Because the Committee appears

to have failed to meet its burden of production on this element,

it does not appear to qualify for the "best efforts" defense.

6. The Committee amended the Pre-Primary Report to reflect
newly-obtained information when it responded to the RFAI on

June 8, 1994. Unlike the amendment to the April Quarterly Report,
this amendment was submitted prior to the Committee’s next
regularly scheduled report.




Accordingly, this Office recommends the Commission find reason to
believe that Santorum ‘94 and Judith McVerry, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3)(A) with respect to the 1994
Pre-Primary Report.

III. DISPOSITION

Although this Office recommends a finding of reason to
believe in this matter, it also recommends that the Commission
take no further action. There are a number of reasons for this
recommendation. Pirst, although the Committee does not appear to
have exercised best efforts to obtain missing contributor
identification for those contributions governed by the prior
regulation, the total omission rate for those contributions never
exceeded ten percent. Second, with respect to those contributions
governed by the new regulation, it appears Respondents could have
successfully asserted best efforts but for the potential
untimeliness of their follow-up requests for information and of

their amendment to the April Quarterly Report.7 Finally,

7. Indeed, it is possible that the follow-up requests and/or
the amendment to the April Quarterly were timely, but that
respondents have merely failed to produce evidence establishing as
much. However, a finding of reason to believe is appropriate
here. At the reason to believe stage of a complaint-generated
matter, the "best efforts" argument is akin to an affirmative
defense to the complaint’s charge of missing contributor
information. Those who raise an affirmative defense generally
carry burdens of both production and persuasion on each element of
the defense. Cf. 29 Am. Jur. 2d Evidence § 160 (1994) (in civil
litigation, "defendant has the burden of proof with regard to .

. most affirmative defenses"). The new 11 C.F.R. § 104.7(b)(2)
makes the timeliness of the follow-up request an element of the
best efforts defense, and requires that the follow-up requests
either be in writing or, if oral, documented in writing.
Similarly, the new 11 C.F.R. § 104.7(b)(4) makes the timeliness of
any necessary amendment an element of the best efforts defense.

In the opinion of this Office, failure to meet the burden of
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amendments to both reports at issue showed declining omission
rates. Accordingly, this Office recommends the Commission take no
further action. The appropriate notification letter would advise
Respondents of the actions necessary to avail theaselves of the
"best efforts" defense in the future.

Iv. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Frind reason to believe that Santorum ’'94 and Judith
McVerry, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S5.C. § 434(b)(3)(A), but take
no further action.

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

3. Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Cpg/ts

Date LezTner

te General Counsel

Attachments
1. Complaint
. Response to Complaint
. RFAI--April Quarterly Report
. Response--to RFAI
RFAI--12-Day Pre-Primary Report
Response to RFAI

(Footnote 7 continued from previous page)
production on these issues disqualifies Respondents from a finding
of no reason to believe at this stage.
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BEFORE THE PFEDERAL ELECTION CORMISSION

In the Matter of

Santorum ‘94 and Judith McVerry,
as treasurer.

MUR 3979

T = -

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Pederal Election
Commisgsion, do hereby certify that on July 5, 1995, the
Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 3979:

U Pind reason to believe that Santorum ‘94 and

Judith McVerry, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3)(A), but take no further
action.

2. Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s Report
dated June 28, 1995.
3. Close the file.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

q-5-95

Date

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., June 29, 1995 10:01 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Thurs., June 29, 1995 4:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Wed., July 05, 1995 4:00 p.m.

bjr




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DO Jadnd

July 20, 199§

CERTIFIED MAIL
RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Rick Bloomingdale

Executive Director

Pennsylvania Democratic State Committee
510 North Third Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101

RE: MUR 3979
Santorum ’'94 and Judith Mcverry,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Bloomingdale:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission dated May 16, 1994, concerning
possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act") by Santorum ‘94 and Judith McVerry, as
treasurer.

Based on that complaint, on July 5, 1995, the Commission
found that there was reason to believe Santorum 94 and Judith
McVerry, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3)(A), a
provision of the Act. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take no
further action against Santorum 94 and Judith McVerry, as
treasurer, and closed the file in this matter on the same date.
This matter will become part of the public record within 30 days.
The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely, o

f\_,q/éi;;i;” _.A///

Qg e LA \ L'cf C = /)
Lawdence L,/ Calvert Jr. /
Attorney “ /

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Bepo;t

YESTERDAY Tosfiay AND TOISNORR 10
OFEDICATED TO REEPING THE PUBLIC INFLIRME




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 204638

July 20, 1995

Ms. Judith McVerry, Treasurer
Santorum ‘94

P. O. Box 10495

Pittsburgh, PA 15234

RE: MUR 3979

Santorum ‘94 and Judith Mcverry,
as treasurer

Dear Ms. McVerry:

On July 5, 1995, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe Santorum ‘94 and you, as treasurer ("the
Committee”), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3)(A), a provision of the
Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission also determined to take no further action and closed

its file. The General Counsel’s Report on this matter is attached
for your information.

The Commisgssion reminds you that in order to claim the “"best
efforts” defense of 11 C.F.R. § 104.7, you must provide evidence
gsufficient to prove each element of the defense. This includes,
among other things, evidence that follow-up requests for missing
contributor information were made within 30 days and evidence that
formerly missing contributor identifications provided on an
amended report or a memo Schedule A were received by the Committee
after it filed its most recent regularly scheduled report. See
11 C.F.R. §§ 104.7(b)(2) and (4). Such evidence could include,
for example, copies of each written follow-up request; dated,
contemporaneous records of each oral follow-up request; and
records indicating the dates on which the Committee received
formerly missing contributor identifications. 1In the future, you
should provide these or similar records if you wish to raise the
"best efforts"” defense.




Judith McVerry
MUR 3979
Page Two

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

I1f you have any questions, please contact Lawrence L.

Calvert Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

] 468 2 .,5/
P T P L

Banny L./ McDonald
Chairman

Enclosure

cc: Hon. Rick Santorum




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C 2046)

THISISTEENDOFMR# _352¢
DATE FILMED £-22-%S cAMERA NO. |

c»cmm,iﬂﬂ_




